Dear Les, 8/24/a4
4s I rocall, Whittaker was due back today and you'd lefi word for her ur wore
ing to phone her. Yenember, I also urged you $o speak to the UsS. attorney for D.Ce
This hasty note is to urge you not to Corget to try to get to hin personally. Because
there is now stiil another inbolving hin and it iz so wild! Fe hes sisned a concatination
of lies about "national security" and other such claims — for what vour col bYa¥)
This is not my litigation, and the CIA is the defendant. But I've been asked for
holp end I intend to prepare an afridavit specifying when, how and vhere 211 that was
withheld under “nationel security” claim wes public domadn lonz before the document
in queostion was genersted. I also exnect that 111 be providing all the still withheld
infe, egain from the public domaine _ o v
 Widlo I do not expect aayons to bat an eye over it, I'Ll be proving beyond
question that = CIA officdal swore Zalsely to the courb. It will be beyond question
that whetever he uay or may not have knoem, what he swore to and on which the CIA
provailod was known to many in the CIA, including in s couponent, to bo £alse.
Whon I'n finished I'11 send you a confidential copy. I'1l do it this way bocause
it is not ny case, : ' :
And I 4hink you'll enjoy it!
Best wishes,

o RA LA T O TUCE

I%&lltrytopemwﬁegﬁ.m;thiammmthehasisthatitmwwm
excellient followup. And may be useful to preserving FOIA, from which the CIA is
about to got what amounts to total exempiion.



